CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00468-15

Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:45 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card
Subject: FW: Florida PSC Publication Mailing List
Attachments: 1260_001.pdf

From: Suebrina King Cofer [mailto:sking@aglresources.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:29 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Florida PSC Publication Mailing List

Hello,
Please add Shannon Pierce, VP State and Federal Regulatory Affairs to your mailing list for AGL Resources, Inc.
Please see attached form with Shannon's contact information.

Thank you.

Sucthina Ring-Cofer. CAP Tl alis

Regulatory Affairs Coordinator é) i /-'/5-' /5
bol 1o # o

404-584-4621 office ' 71%- e P P b /5

404-584-3817 fax
sking@aglresources.com

N\ AGL Resources’

From: atl1401p [mailto:atl1401p]

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:27 AM
To: Suebrina King Cofer

Subject: Attached Image

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com
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To: Mr. Brian Sulmonetti From: Office of Commission Clerk 1-13-15 11:42am p. ¢ of 10
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Public Seroice Qonumizsion
January 12, 2015
Dear Subscriber: \
Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in clectric,\gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications

matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to Section 283.55. Florida
Stafuies, to purge our mailing list biennially. \

Please complete the form below and confirm your desjre to continue receiving notices (which are also
available on our website at www.floridapse.com).

N \
Name! Qhauaa e el W Business Name: Al & Cosourees
Mailing Address: Dl E-mail Address:
|0 Perchise #'A_Q% e | SPieee@ aglresoncces. Com
WL Y \ T’
Hrionta, Ga 30307 N
Telephone No. Yo - S&Y- 3%9Y mu) Fax No. g{é\q.- Sy~ 1) Ul‘/ 58

O 1 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy.\

—

T8 1 would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. \
O 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. 1
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: \ 0}}
Notice of _(AWﬁTkghap- Industry () Flectric
(«f Rulemaking, s
. .(v{ Hearing ( ) Water

( ) Wastewater
() Telecommunications

- S : /
Completedgyz-/j i ,/4/ &%ﬂ I Date: // / 5/5‘7(5!5 \

Please reply to Clerki@pse.state.l.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2015, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. do¢)574~
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Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
) ) An Aflirmative Action / Equal Oppartunity Employer
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